south dakota depariment of

labor and
regulation

South Dakota Athletic Commission

P.O. Box 340, 1351 N. Harrison Ave., Pierre, SD 57501-0340
Ph: 605.224.1721 Fax: 1.888.425.3032
Email: SDAC@midwestsolutionssd.com www.dlr.sd.gov/bdcomm/athletic

South Dakota Athletic Commission
Regular Meeting
Via Conference Call
Friday, January 30, 2015
11:00 am (central)/10:00 am (mountain)

Agenda
1) Call to Order
2) Open Forum: 15 minutes for the public to address the Commission
3) Approval of Minutes: October 24, 2014
4) Financial Report as of December 31, 2014
5) Event Updates
April 10, 2015 — RFA, Sioux Falls
August 4, 2015 — Caged Aggression, Sturgis

August 5, 2015 — Caged Aggression, Sturgis
August 21, 2015 — RFA, Sioux Falls

pooo

6) Administrative Rules Review
7) Charity Events

8) Executive Session — Pursuant to SDCL 1-25-2(3) for consideration of proposed
contested cases or contractual matters

9) Other Business
10) Announcements

Commission Meeting Dates

Friday, April 17, 2015
Friday, July 17, 2015

11) Adjourn
To participate in the meeting via telephone, please contact the South Dakota Athletic

Commission at 605-224-1721 or SDAC@midwestsolutionssd.com to obtain the call-in
information.

Questions about the meeting may be directed to Jennifer Stalley, Executive Secretary, at
605-224-1721 or by email at SDAC@midwestsolutionssd.com.




south dakota department of

labor and
regulation

South Dakota Athletic Commission
P.O. Box 340, 1351 N. Harrison Ave., Pierre, SD 57501-0340

Ph: 605.224.1721 Fax: 1.888.425.3032
Email: SDAC@midwestsolutionssd.com www.dlr.sd.gov/bdcomm/athletic

South Dakota Athletic Commission
Regular Meeting
Kneip Building, Conference Room #3, Pierre
October 24, 2014

Commissioner Mike Kilmer, Chair, called the meeting to order at 11:00 am (central).

Present in person: Commissioners Mike Kilmer, Chair, Commissioner Richard Little,
Jennifer Stalley, Executive Secretary and Amber Mulder, legal counsel.

Present via telephone: Commissioner Lee Lohff, Vice Chair, Commissioner Michael
Bergeron, Commissioner Margaret Gillespie, and Bobby Wombacher.

Kilmer called for public testimony. There was no comment.

Commissioner Lohff moved to approve the Minutes of September 2, 2014.
Commissioner Bergeron seconded. The Commission voted by roll call. Commissioners
Bergeron, Gillespie, Little, Lohff and Kilmer voted Yes. Motion carried.

Commissioner Lohff move to approve the Financial Summary as of September 30,
2014. Commissioner Gillespie seconded. The Commission voted by roll call.
Commissioners Bergeron, Gillespie, Little, Lohff and Kilmer voted Yes. Motion carried.

Ms. Stalley provided the Commission with the FY2015/FY2016 Projected Financial
Condition Statement for the Commission for informational purposes.

Ms. Stalley provided the Commission with the most recent and updated versions of the
Commissions statutes, administrative rules, and Commission policies for informational
purposes.

Ms. Stalley provided the Commission with an update on the August 22, 2014 mixed
martial arts event held in Sioux Falls. The final event fee for the event was $6,382 for
the 12 bout event.

Ms. Stalley provided the Commission with an update on the November 1, 2014 mixed
martial arts event scheduled for Rapid City. The event weigh in is scheduled for
October 31, 2014 and the event will take place on November 1, 2014. The Notice of
Contest proposed 12 bouts, with 10 amateur and 2 professional bouts.



Ms. Stalley provided the Commission with an update on the December 13, 2014 mixed
martial arts event scheduled for Brookings. The promoter, Fury Fights, Inc., has
requested to withdraw the application for the event and the application for his
promoter’s license.

Commissioner Gillespie moved to withdraw the Commission’s conditional approval for
the mixed martial arts event by Fury Fights, Inc. on December 13, 2014 in Brookings.
Commissioner Little seconded. The Commission voted by roll call. Commissioners
Bergeron, Gillespie, Little, Lohff and Kilmer voted Yes. Motion carried.

Commissioner Gillespie moved to purchase drug testing kits consistent with testing for
the prohibited substances provided in administrative rule and randomly test participants
in accordance with administrative rule. Commissioner Lohff seconded. The
Commission voted by roll call. Commissioners Bergeron, Gillespie, Little, Lohff and
Kilmer voted Yes. Motion carried.

Commissioner Lohff moved to defer assignment of inspectors for events to the next
meeting when standards and requirements for inspectors can be considered.
Commissioner Little seconded. The Commission voted by roll call. Commissioners
Bergeron, Gillespie, Little, Lohff and Kilmer voted Yes. Motion carried.

Commissioner Bergeron moved to purchase two medical quality scales for use at
weigh-ins and events. Commissioner Little seconded. The Commission voted by roll
call. Commissioners Bergeron, Gillespie, Little, Lohff and Kilmer voted Yes. Motion
carried.

The Commission discussed possible training opportunities for Commissioners and
Commission designees. The Association of Boxing Commissions and Association of
Ringside Physicians conferences were noted as good training opportunities. The
possibility of having the Association of Boxing Commissions provide training to the
Commission in conjunction with a Commission meeting was also discussed. Additional
resources will continue to be identified to train Commissioners. Given the financial
constraints of the Commission, no trainings were approved.

The Commission reviewed the Petition for Review and Amendment of Administrative
Rules submitted by the South Dakota Chiropractors’ Association. The Commission
reviewed and considered the requirements and procedures set out in SDCL 1-26-13
and the contents of the Petition, including the reasons advanced by Petitioner in support
of the suggested amendment the definition of “Physician” to include doctors of
chiropractic in South Dakota Administrative Rule 20:81:01:01(10).

Commissioner Gillespie moved the Petition for Review and Amendment of
Administrative Rules be denied for the following reasons: (1) the Commission is
authorized to promulgate administrative rules to govern boxing, kickboxing and mixed
martial arts competitions and promulgated rules defining ringside physicians in
conformance with this authority and the statutory requirements for promulgating such
rules; (2) the issue of including chiropractors in the definition of a ringside physician was
considered and denied by the Commission during the public hearing on the
promulgation of the rules governing boxing, kickboxing and mixed martial arts
competitions; (3) pursuant to administrative rule, a ringside physician is responsible not



only for pre-fight physicals, but also for rendering emergency treatment at ringside as be
needed during a competition; (4) the Association of Ringside Physicians does not
endorse chiropractors or mid-level providers for ringside coverage; (5) the Association
of Boxing Commissions does not allow chiropractors to serve as ringside physicians; (6)
the Commission is unaware of any state or similar regulatory body that allows
chiropractors to serve as ringside physicians; and (7) the Commission is unaware of
chiropractic training that encompasses training in emergencies sustained in combative
sports; and that the Commission adopt a Resolution to this effect for purposes of
denying the Petition for Review and Amendment of Administrative Rules.
Commissioner Lohff seconded. The Commission voted by roll call. Commissioners
Bergeron, Gillespie, Little, Lohff and Kilmer voted Yes. Motion carried.

Commissioner Bergeron moved to approve the application of Alliance Media Group,
LLC for a mixed martial arts competition on April 10, 2015 in Sioux Falls, conditional on
receiving the $1,000 registration fee within 14 business days. Commissioner Little
seconded. The Commission voted by roll call. Commissioners Bergeron, Gillespie,
Little, Lohff and Kilmer voted Yes. Motion carried.

Commissioner Bergeron moved to approve the application of Alliance Media Group,
LLC for a mixed martial arts competition on August 21, 2015 in Sioux Falls, conditional
on receiving the $1,000 registration fee within 14 business days. Commissioner Little
seconded. The Commission voted by roll call. Commissioners Bergeron, Gillespie,
Little, Lohff and Kilmer voted Yes. Motion carried.

Commissioner Gillespie moved the Commission go into Executive Session for
consideration of a proposed contested case at 12:26 pm. Commissioner Lohff
seconded. The Commission voted by roll call. Commissioners Bergeron, Gillespie,
Little, Lohff and Kilmer voted Yes. Motion carried.

Commissioner Lohff moved the Commission move out of Executive Session and into
General Session at 12:46 pm. Commissioner Little seconded. The Commission voted
by roll call. Commissioners Bergeron, Gillespie, Little, Lohff and Kilmer voted Yes.
Motion carried.

Commissioner Kilmer reminded the Commission of the upcoming meeting dates.
There being no other business before the Commission, Commissioner Lohff moved the
Commission adjourn at 12:50 pm. Commissioner Little seconded. The Commission

voted by roll call. Commissioners Bergeron, Gillespie, Little, Lohff and Kilmer voted
Yes. Motion carried.

Respectfully Submitted,

Commissioner Richard Little
Secretary



6ET

Jovd

aNNd NOISSIWWOD ONIXod
NOILAI¥OSHO WILNIAD

¥¥y ¥d ST LLT'ZY 6€0T TYIOL LINN IEodand

*x ¥A4 ST LLT'ZY 6£0T €059 TYIOL LINO 5ANE/dNOD
¥ ¥d ST LLI‘ZY L88 E0G9 TYLOL FDYNOS/ANYIWOD
¥a GTLLT'ZP 0000VTIT LBBO0ODGEOT  E£0S9
¥d/¥a HONYTIVE INNODDY HIINID ANYIHOD

NOISSIWWOD DILIETHLY VIONWYd HLNOS 6E0T :IINO LEADAOL
NOILVINOEY 3 d¥0dWl 0T : RONEOY

vI0Z/TE/2T ‘30 SY
SHONYTIYE WIINED HSYD
YIONYA HINOS JA0 FLVIS TH60F TVE



S'8 8S°9TL'Y 91°686°82 68°G60°'FY 9z €29'12 000

9°'9 9¥ "T0T'€E gz sLs’'ee 80 188°€E 9zZ°€29'12 00°'0

1702 2T°STI9°'T 88 ETV’'9 I8°'¥1IC 00°0 00°0

6°26 96°T09°'2 PO 86T €6°6 00°0 00°0

0°0 -E0"EEE’E LL'60L'TZ ST IL8'E 9z2°€29°'12 00°0

Z2°58 ES°ZEB’'E LY L99 00°0 00°0 00°0

2 EE v6 9VS 90°00T’'T SZ2°S¥ 00°0 00°0

L°9T 8T°890'T Z8°'EIE’S 957691 00°'0 00°0

s°8 BS 9TIL'V 91°686°82 68°S60'F 9z €29’'12 00°0

6°26 96°109°'2 v0'861 €6°6 00°0 00°0

0°0 -ED0'EEE’E LL'60L"'TZ GI'ILB’'E 92z €29'12 00°0

rA-t:} €G5°Z€B’E Ly L99 00°0 00°0 00°0

A X ¥6 9¥S 90°00T'T g2 Sy 00°0 00°0

L'9T 81°890°T Z8°ETIE’S 95°69T 00°0 00°0

TAY STGCIIVAY HIVA-0L-YYEA XTHINOW FIYA-0L~¥YEX FIVA-0L-¥YEX

Iod IEoand STENLIANIdXT SHONVHIEHAINE SINTHIIWHOD
mm.mﬁruv 91'686'82 92°€29°'12 000
8G'9TL'Y 9T°686°82 92°€29'1¢ 00°0

EE"T69'EEB'0OT 85 '9TL'VW 91°686°'82 92°'€29'12 00°0

FONYTIYE SNOIIVINdOuddY STEINILIANIIXT SHONVHEHNDONE SINTWLIWHOD
HSYD HTISVIIVAY FIYA-0L-YYEX fcan-(eETeh ARt \ich AIYa-0L-YvaA

ST0Z/€0/T0 EI¥d

67T HO¥d

XTHLNOW

2T
%6°6V7

NOISSIWWOD DIIITHLY WIOMWYd HLNOS

IONINIVAEE SAYA A¥d
IONINIVWEE ¥VER Xd
¥102/1€/21 :30 s¥Y

SaNNd FTEYIIVAY

00°62E’SS
00°00E’LY
00°62Z0°'8
00°008‘%2
00°000°‘0¥F
00°00S’¥
00°L¥P9'T
00°2Z8E’9

SQEYod ONISNFIDIT ? TYNOISSEIOHd

00°62E’SS

00°008‘2
00°000°0%
00°00S’'¥
00°LY9'T
00°28E€°9

qaLEdang
LNOOWY

00°0

SYEASNVIL
NOILYI¥Nd0¥ddyY

LOL I-£099 ANWAHWOO
STYLOLENS HO

STYLOLENS Sd

STIIVH ® SHITdANS 0005029
SOAS TVALOVEINOD 000V02S

TIAYIL O000EDZS
SLIJENIE HIAOTIWE 00020TS
SHIYYIVS HHEA0TAWI O000TOTS

I-£0S9 ANYAWOD
PANYAWOD X9 LOONVEEL

STYLOL
STAIVH % SHAIT44AS s0egs
SOAS TYALOVELNOD voes
TIATEL €028
SLIAANIE HIAOTIWH 20TS
SHIYVIVS HHAOTIWE T0TS
HINLIANIdXE
d0 LOILE0

$QELEOANg TYLOL

00°62€’8S I05L dW0D TIY
00°62£°SS LOI QELEsandg
00°62£°SS I-£059
NOIIVI¥do¥ddy
TUNIDIHO dWoD
HNYN HEINFD

6E0T IINON LEDANH

19€roegve



e

EE TR
FEEE
¥

¥

*%

J9vd

oL
oL*®
oL”
S6°
S6°
g6°
SL”
sL”

00

00"
00°

ovs‘vT
0¥9’‘pT
ove ‘vt
Z8S
28g
28s
LSO'PT
LST'ET

"SLE’'T
00°
00~
00°
SL”

0se
00%
0SL'T
2BE’'6
006
006

HIVA-OL-YYdA

00°
00~
00~
00"’
00"
00°
00"
00"
00°
00°
00"
00°
0o°
00"
00~

6€0T -LINO €©
€059 *dHoD
LBBODOGEDT TYIND

AIME4O¥d ¥ XENOW J0 HSO HHI WOWd HANTATH ¥y  SLOOY
(TYINTHNIHIAOD~-NON) SANEAIAIQ ¥ LSTIEINI T6¥y  LOOY
WO¥d-SANEAIAIA ¥ LSTIIINI 000T6¥F €059 L880006EODT
SEHEI ¥ SLIMNMEJ ’SESNIOIT 2y 1IDOY

(TYINTANNEAOD~NON) SHEd 3 ‘SIMdd ‘OIT ¥YEHIO 662V Hheie) 4
HEA NOIIVYISIONY ANODHES v80662F €069 LBB0006E0T
A3 NOIIWVMISIONY HTUHIAES €B0662F €E£0S9 L880006EOT
HEd NOIIWHISIONY Hoane 806627 €059 LB880006EOT
OHI ISIOEY INYISHINOD T80662F €059 L880006EOT
AHd INIAH 0806627 €059 L880006EOT
(TYINTANIZAOD-NON) OSNISNIDIT 40000 3 SSHENISNE E6ZP e te) 4
HSNIOIT HILOWOYd 0LOE6ZY €059 L880006EDT

SAYVYOE ONISNEOIT ¥ TUYNOISSHIOEMd TWUN ANWAWOD
E0S9 ON ANYdWOO

HINOW INZ¥END NOILdI¥DSHA LNOODDW dHOD HIINTD

NOISSIWWOD DIJETHLY WILOMYA HINOS 6E0T LINO LIDANH
NOILVINOTY ¥ ¥OdW'l 01 AONIDY

PI0Z/TIE/2T ‘ONIGNE QOI¥Ed ¥WOod
LINQ 13940"g A€ XUYWHNS FANIATH
YIOMYd HINOS d0 FAIVIS ST10Z/€0/T0 TdGZZ0vd



